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To: James Jannetides[JJ@uloft.com]; Jeff Carlson[jcarlson@uloft.com]; Terrence
Bergin[tbergin@uloft.com]; Melvin Mason[mmason@uloft.com]; Adam Anderson[aanderson@uloft.com];
Justin Davis[jdavis@uloft.com]

From: Ventura Lopez

Sent: Wed 12/8/2010 1:59:25 PM

Subject: RE: Sauder Trey chairs and new mattress deliveries to | N | | | bz racks

Maybe a Christmas card

From: James Jannetides

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 8:49 AM

To: Jeff Carlson; Ventura Lopez; Terrence Bergin; Melvin Mason; Adam Anderson; Justin Davis
Subject: Re: Sauder Trey chairs and new mattress deliveries to | EIINEEE barracks

Send flowers

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information in this email may be privileged and confidential. It is intended only for those named in this
email. Copying and distribution of this communication by parties other than the above addressee is strictly
prohibited without prior consent. If you receive this email in error, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Jeff Carlson

To: Ventura Lopez; James Jannetides; Terrence Bergin; Melvin Mason; Adam Anderson; Justin Davis
Sent: Wed Dec 08 08:37:11 2010

Subject: RE: Sauder Trey chairs and new mattress deliveries to || | | I barracks

Sauder definitely knows we are on this, we met the rep for the chairs as we were looking over
the chairs in one of the occupied rooms. | think this made him a Iittle uncomfortable :)

From: Ventura Lopez

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:50 PM

To: Jeff Carlson; James Jannetides; Terrence Bergin; Melvin Mason; Adam Anderson; Justin Davis
Subject: Sauder Trey chairs and new mattress deliveries to ||| | | >z racks

Attached are pictures of the first wave of 400 Sauder trey chairs that were being delivered today
to 2 BEQs aboard | BB | 2!so included pictures of the release mechanism and base for
PD to review. Also pictured are new vinyl mattresses that were coming in for replacements.
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